
 

 

 

   

 

 

South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group  

c/o San Antonio River Authority 
100 East Guenther Street 

San Antonio, Texas 78204 
 (210) 227-1373 Office 

www.RegionLTexas.org 
 

 

  
  

     
  

     
  

    
  

      
  

  
 

  
 

  
   

  
 

  
 

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
   

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
   

  
   

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

  
   

  
 

  
  

  
  

  
   

  
   

  
 

  
  

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
Suzanne Scott 
 Chair / River Authorities 
Tim Andruss 
 Vice-Chair / Water Districts 
Gary Middleton 
 Secretary / Municipalities 
Kevin Janak 
 At-Large / Electric Generating Utilities  
Adam Yablonski 

At-Large/ Agriculture 
VOTING MEMBERS 
Pat Calhoun 

Counties 
Alan Cockerell 
 Water Utilities 
Rey Chavez 

Industries 
Will Conley 

Counties 
Curt Campbell 
 GMA 9 
Charlie Flatten 
 Environmental  
Vic Hilderbran 
 GMA 7 
Tom Jungman 
 Agriculture 
Russell Labus 
 Water Districts 
Glenn Lord 
 Industries 
Dan Meyer 
 GMA 10 
Con Mims 

River Authorities 
Kevin Patteson 

River Authorities 
Iliana Peña 
 Environmental 
Robert Puente 

Municipalities 
Humberto Ramos 
 Water Districts 
Steve Ramsey 
 Water Utilities 
Weldon Riggs 

Agriculture 
Roland Ruiz 

Water Districts 
Diane Savage 
 GMA 13 
Greg Sengelmann 
 Water Districts 
Mitchell Sowards  

Small Business 
Heather Sumpter 
 GMA 15 
Thomas Taggart 

Municipalities 
Ian Taylor 

Municipalities 
Dianne Wassenich 
 Public  
Vacant 

Small Business 
 

 

DATE:  Friday, January 25, 2019 
 
TO: Members of the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group 
 
FROM:  Steven J. Raabe, P.E. 
 
 
The schedule and location of the meeting of the South Central Texas Regional Water 
Planning Group is as follows: 
 
TIME AND LOCATION 
 
  Thursday, January 31, 2019 
  9:30 a.m. 
  San Antonio Water System 
  Customer Service Building 
  Room CR C145 
  2800 US Highway 281 North 
  San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas 78212 
 
Enclosed is a copy of the posted public meeting notice. 
 
Steven J. Raabe, P.E. 
 
Enclosure 
 Agenda Packet for January 31, 2019 
 



NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING OF THE 
SOUTH CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL 

WATER PLANNING GROUP 
TAKE NOTICE that a meeting of the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group as 
established by the Texas Water Development Board will be held on Thursday, January 31, 2019, 
at 9:30 AM at San Antonio Water System (SAWS), Customer Service Building, Room CR 145, 
2800 US Highway 281 North, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. The following subjects will be 
considered for discussion and/or action at said meeting. 
 

1. Public Comment 
 

2. Approval of the Minutes from the November 1, 2018, Meeting of the South Central Texas 
Regional Water Planning Group (SCTRWPG) 
 

3. Election of Officers for Calendar Year 2019 
 

4. Status of Edwards Aquifer Habitat Conservation Plan (EAHCP), Scott Storment 
 

5. Status of Guadalupe, San Antonio, Mission, and Aransas Rivers and Mission, Copano, 
Aransas, and San Antonio Bays Basin and Bay Stakeholder Committee (BBASC) and 
Expert Science Team (BBEST) 

 
6. Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) Communications 

 
7. Chair’s Report 

 
8. Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding the Consultant’s Work and Schedule  

 
9. Discussion and Appropriate Action to Amend the Adopted Population and Water Demand 

Projection for the 2021 South Central Regional Water Plan  
 

10. Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding a Request for the Texas Water Development 
Board to conduct a Socioeconomic Analysis of not Meeting the Water Needs in the 2021 
South Central Texas Regional Water Plan 

 
11. Discussion and Appropriate Action Identifying Potential Water Management Strategies 

 
12. Discussion and Appropriate Action Authorizing the San Antonio River Authority (SARA) 

to Request a Notice-to-Proceed from the TWDB; authorizing the Consultant and/or SARA 
to work with the TWDB on any follow up information that might be required; and 
authorizing SARA to Negotiate and Execute the Subsequent TWDB Contract Amendment 
that will be Issued Following the Notice-to-Proceed. 

 
13. Possible Agenda Items for the Next Region L Meeting 

 
14. Public Comment 



1. Public Comment 



 

 

2. Approval of the Minutes from the November 1, 2018, Meeting of the South Central Texas 
Regional Water Planning Group (SCTRWPG) 

 
 

 

  



 

 

Minutes of the 
South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group  
November 1, 2018 

 
 
Chair Suzanne Scott called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m. in the San Antonio Water System’s 
(SAWS) Customer Service Building, Room CR 145, 2800 US Highway 281 North, San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas. 

 
 
26 of the 30 voting members, or their alternates, were present. 

 
 
Voting Members Present: 
 

Tim Andruss 
Alan Cockerell 
Curt Campbell 
Charlie Flatten  
Vic Hilderbran 
Kenneth Ehler for Kevin Janak  
Tom Jungman 
Russell Labus 
Glenn Lord  
Dan Meyer 
Gary Middleton 
Con Mims  

         Kevin Patteson 
         Iliana Pena 
 

 
Voting Members Absent: 
 

Pat Calhoun 
Patrick Garcia for Rey Chavez 
Will Conley  
Adam Yablonski 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Robert Puente 
Humberto Ramos 
Steve Ramsey 
Weldon Riggs 
Roland Ruiz  
Dianne Savage  
Suzanne Scott  
Greg Sengelmann 
Heather Sumpter 
Thomas Taggart 
Ian Taylor 
Annalisa Peace for Dianne 
Wassenich                
 
        



 

 

Non-Voting Members Present: 
 
Elizabeth McCoy, Texas Water Development Board (TWDB)  
Chad Norris for Marty Kelly, Texas Department of Parks and Wildlife 
Jamie McCool, Texas Department of Agriculture 
Lawrence Brown for Rusty Ray, Texas State Soil & Water Conservation Board (TSSWCB) 

 
Non-Voting Members Absent: 

Ronald Fieseler, Region K Liaison 
Iliana Delgado, South Texas Water Master, Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
(TCEQ) 
Carl Crull, Region N Liaison 
Joseph McDaniel, Region J 
Don McGhee, Region M Liaison  

 
Beginning with the February 11, 2016, meeting of the South Central Texas Regional Water 
Planning Group, all recordings are available for the public at www.regionltexas.org.  
All PowerPoint presentations and meeting materials referenced in the minutes are available in 
the meeting Agenda Packet at www.regionaltexas.org.  

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 1: PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Ms. Rachel Cywinski notified the group that the organization San Antonio Interfaith Power and 
Light has changed their name to San Antonio Interfaith Environmental Network. Ms. Cywinski 
made an additional comment about the difficulty in locating meeting information on the Region 
L and Texas Water Development Board websites.  
 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 2: APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 2, 2018, 
MEETING OF THE SOUTH CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL WATER PLANNING 
GROUP (SCTRWPG) 
 
Chair Scott asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the May August 2, 2018, meeting of 
the SCTRWPG. Mr. Andruss moved to approve the minutes. Mr. Mims seconded the motion. 
The minutes were approved.  

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 3: STATUS OF EDWARDS AQUIFER HABITAT 
CONSERVATION PLAN (EAHCP), AND INTRODUCTION OF PROGRAM 
MANAGER OF THE EAHCP, SCOTT STORMENT  
  
Mr. Roland Ruiz introduced Mr. Scott Storment to the group as the new Program Manager of the 
EAHCP. Mr. Storment mentioned a few items from the most recent stakeholder meeting 
including a review of the EAHCP’s conservation measures, the phase two process of the 
EAHCP’s conservation measures that will be implemented in spring of 2019.  

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 4: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING 
THE SELECTION OF VOTING MEMBERS TO FILL VACANCIES IN THE 

http://www.regionltexas.org/
http://www.regionaltexas.org/


 

 

FOLLOWING INTEREST CATEGORY: SMALL BUSINESS (2) 
 
Chair Scott reminded the Planning Group that a re-solicitation for the Small Business vacancies 
(two) was approved by the group at the last meeting and there was one applicant, Mr. Mitch 
Sowards. Chair Scott introduced Mr. Sowards and asked him to share with the group some 
information about his small business. Mr. Sowards introduced himself and his IT consulting 
business, Entrust Technology Services. Greg Senglemann moved to approve Mitch Sowards as 
the small business representative. Weldon Riggs seconded the motion. The motion was approved.  

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 5: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION AUTHORIZING 
THE SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY (RIVER AUTHORITY) TO SOLICIT 
NOMINATIONS TO FILL REMAINING VACANT SCTRWPG VOTING MEMBER 
SEAT, AND TO POST PUBLIC NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCTRWPG 
BYLAWS 
 
Chair Scott then opened up the conversation to the Planning Group for discussion on soliciting 
nominations to fill the remaining vacancy or the alternative option of moving forward with a 
vacancy for one small business representative. A recommendation was laid out to the group to 
keep the group as is and not go out for an additional small business representative. The group 
decided by consensus that they would not go out for an additional nomination and leave the 
second small business representative vacant.  

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 6: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION SETTING THE 
SCHEDULE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2019 MEETINGS OF THE SCTRWPG 
 
Chair Scott asked that Mr. Cole Ruiz go over the 2019 calendar of meetings. Mr. Ruiz explained 
that the only change in the schedule was that the February meeting was moved to January 31, 
2019 due to scheduling conflicts. The other quarterly meetings will be held on the first Thursday 
of May, August and November of 2019. The schedule was then approved by consensus.  

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 7: STATUS OF GUADALUPE, SAN ANTONIO, MISSION, AND 
ARANSAS RIVERS AND MISSION, COPANO, ARANSAS, AND SAN ANTONIO 
BAYS BASIN AND BAY STATEHOLDER COMMITTEE (BBASC) AND EXPERT 
SCIENCE TEAM (BBEST) 
 
Chair Scott reviewed the studies conducted by BBASC with the Planning Group. A meeting 
with BBASC will be scheduled for a briefing on the recent and existing studies and more 
information will be shared with the Planning Group as it becomes available.   
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 8: TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD (TWDB) 
COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Elizabeth McCoy, TWDB, shared a few updates from the Water Development Board with the 
Planning Group. Ms. McCoy informed the group that the TWDB reviewed the Region L 
Technical Memorandum and it was found to be administratively complete. Ms. McCoy also 
shared with the group that the TWDB has created an interactive map that shows data for each 



 

 

Water User Group that can be found on their website. The TWDB has two tools that can be used 
for evaluating Water Management Strategies. The first is a new tool, a conservation planning tool 
and the other is an updated uniform costing tool that can be used in estimating project cost.  
 
The TWDB is amending the 2017 State Water Plan in regards to the 2016 Region L plan to reflect 
the SAWS advanced metering program. The amendment is scheduled to go in front of the Board 
in December 2018. Ms. McCoy went on to describe the process of the Socioeconomic Impact 
Analysis that is a required analysis of not meeting identified water needs.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 9: CHAIR’S REPORT 
 
Chair Scott reviewed the conversation that was had by the RWPG Chairs during their 
Conference Call. Chair Scott asked the group for feedback on the project scoring criteria that 
was provided in the agenda packet. She went on to discuss the process of the evaluation and 
prioritization of the projects and plan. Ms. Peace requested a pubic feedback concept be a part 
of the evaluation. A recommendation for return of investment criteria was also provided. Mr. 
Mims suggested that the group not amend the evaluation criteria excessively due to the initial 
work that went into the agreement.  

AGENDA ITEM NO. 10: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING 
CONSULTANT’S WORK AND SCHEDULE 

Brian Perkins, Black and Veatch, provided an updated planning schedule, and reminded the 
Planning Group that the Legislative Session would be starting soon and that it could affect the 
next cycle. Mr. Perkins reminded the group that the Initially Prepared Plan is due March 3, 2020. 
Mr. Perkins went on to review the remainder of the cycle schedule.   

Mr. Perkins then shared a presentation on the summary of population, demands supplies and 
needs.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 11: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION 
AUTHORIZING THE CONSULTANT AND/OR THE ADMINISTRATOR TO SUBMIT 
A HYDROLOGIC VARIANCE REQUEST TO THE TWDB  

Mr. Perkins reviewed the Canyon Reservoir permit and the impacts on the Water User Groups 
that are affected by the reservoir’s evaluation. He then proposed to the group to use an alternate, 
previously used, WAM for Canyon Reservoir in order to better simulate the supply at the 
reservoir.  
 
Jonathon Stinson moved for approval, seconded by Robert Puente. The item was approved.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 12: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION TO SET A 
DEADLINE FOR POPULATION AND WATER DEMAND PROJECTION 
AMENDMENT REQUESTS AND SUPPORTING MATERIALS FOR THE 2021 SOUTH 
CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL WATER PLAN  
 



 

 

Mr. Perkins gave a summary of the re-evaluation of population water demands and requests for 
amendments in various counties. He highlighted the requested amendments previously approved 
by the RWPG: CPS Energy, Cibolo and Green Valley SUD. Mr. Perkins also informed the 
planning group of the potential changes that could be approved: Saws – Atascosa County, 
Calhoun County Manufacturing, Goliad Steam – Electric, Canyon Lake WSC and NBU. There 
were a few clarifying questions including an inquiry about passive and active conservation.  
 
Mr. Perkins proposed a schedule moving forward with a deadline of November 9, 2018 for any 
backup information from WUGs, then between that deadline and the next meeting on January 31, 
2019 gather the TWDB, NBU and Canyon Lake Water Service Corp. together to determine how 
to meet the needs of Canyon Lake and NBU and present the decision to the Planning Group for 
their consideration. As well as the other potential amendments that were listed above. Mr. Raabe 
elaborated on the process.  
 
Chair Scott inquired about including other WUGs in the conversation as supply is being moved 
around. The Chair requested that Mr. Perkins reach out to all parties when scheduling the 
discussion.   
 
The item was approved by consensus.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 13: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION 
AUTHORIZING THE SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY (SARA) TO REQUEST A 
NOTICE-TO-PROCEED FROM THE TWDB; AUTHORIZING THE CONSULTANT 
AND/OR SARA TO WORK WITH THE TWDB ON ANY FOLLOW UP INFORMATION 
THAT MIGHT BE REQUIRED; AND AUTHORIZING SARA TO NEGOTIATE AND 
EXECUTE THE SUBSEQUENT TWDB CONTRACT AMENDMENT THAT WILL BE 
ISSUED FOLLOWING THE NOTICE-TO-PROCEED.  
 
Chair Scott recognized Mr. Cole Ruiz to give an overview on a notice-to-proceed from the 
TWDB. He went on to explain that the projects that Mr. Perkins will cover in the next item require 
a notice-to-proceed for the next steps by the consultant.  
 
Mr. Perkins reviewed the water management strategy process. He then listed and discussed the 
block 1 scope and fee estimates. He outlined the fees associated with the water management 
strategies and then opened it up to the Planning Group to discuss the approval of some or all of 
the strategies he described. Chair Scott reminded the group that their approval today would only 
be for evaluation of the described strategies and that there would be more opportunities to review 
the strategies before they are put into the plan.  
 
Mr. Ramos moved to approve the item. Mr. Lord seconded the motion. The item was approved.  
 
Chair Scott asked the group if they would like to continue or take a break. The group decided to 
push on.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 14: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION 
IDENTIFYING POTENTIAL WATER MANAGEMENT STRATEGIES  



 

 

 
Mr. Perkins shared the nineteen potential water management strategies in block 2. There was a 
question on the level of scope and engineering already done on the strategies being highlighted. 
Mr. Perkins responded that it varies between the strategies, some have quite a bit of data and 
some are more like concepts.  
 
Chair Scott asked the group if there were any concerns with Mr. Perkins moving forward with 
developing the scopes and fees for block 2.  
 
No further discussion, the item was approved by consensus.  
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 15: POSSIBLE AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT REGION L 
MEETING 
 
Chair Scott then asked for possible items for the next meeting in addition to population water 
demand projections, the TWDB socioeconomic analysis and the scope and fee estimates for block 
2. Mr. Perkins stated that it may be possible to have a water management strategy for presentation 
to the group. Chair Scott said that the next meeting would include officer elections and for 
members to keep that in mind and to let the group know if anyone is interested in an officer 
positions. Mr. Cole Ruiz mentioned that there is potential for Mr. Perkins to have a block 3 of 
water management strategies for review by the next meeting.  
 
No further items were brought to the table for the meeting on January 31, 2019.    
 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 16: PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
No comments were made.  
 
Chair Scott adjourned the meeting.  

 
  

GARY MIDDLETON, SECRETARY 
 
Approved by the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group at a meeting held on 
January 31, 2019. 

 
  
SUZANNE SCOTT, CHAI 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

3. Election of Officers for Calendar Year 2019 
 
 
2018 Officers 
 
Chair, Suzanne Scott 
 
Vice Chair, Tim Andruss 
 
Secretary, Gary Middleton 
 
At-Large, Kevin Janak 
 
At-Large, Adam Yablonski  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

4. Status of Edwards Aquifer Habitat Conservation Plan (EAHCP), Scott Storment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

5. Status of Guadalupe, San Antonio, Mission, and Aransas Rivers and Mission, Copano, 
Aransas, and San Antonio Bays Basin and Bay Stakeholder Committee (BBASC) and 
Expert Science Team (BBEST) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

FY18-19 Study Updates  

Assessing the Effects of Freshwater Inflows and Other Key Drivers on the Population 
Dynamics of Oysters and Sport Finfish in Three Estuaries (Colorado‐Lavaca, Guadalupe‐
San Antonio‐Mission‐Aransas, and Nueces) – Phase III 

• CANCELED – The contractor (UT Marine Science Institute) and the TWDB have agreed 
not to proceed with the Phase III study because the Phase II study is significantly delayed 
but also because results indicate that the predictive MAR models are not performing well, 
particularly with the finfish data which was to be the focus of Phase III. The funding 
initially allocated to this study will be reallocated to benefit other environmental flow 
studies currently being identified by TWDB staff. 

Guadalupe Delta Ecological Assessment of Freshwater Inflows 

• EXECUTED – TWDB Contract #1800012267. Interagency contract with Guadalupe 
Blanco River Authority (GBRA) was executed. A kickoff meeting via webinar with 
GBRA and their subcontractor (BioWest) occurred on Thursday, November 11, 2018. 

Using Comparative Long‐Term Benthic Data for Adaptive Management of Freshwater 
Inflow to Three Estuaries (Colorado‐Lavaca, Guadalupe, and Nueces)  

• EXECUTED – TWDB Contract #1800012223. Interagency contract with Harte Research 
Institute at Texas A&M University – Corpus Christi was executed and work is in 
progress. 

Influence of Freshwater Inflow Gradients on Estuarine Nutrient‐Phytoplankton Dynamics 
in the Three Estuaries (Guadalupe, Nueces, and upper Laguna Madre) 

• EXECUTED – TWDB Contract #1800012228. Interagency contract with Texas A&M 
University – Corpus Christi was executed and work is in progress. 

Statewide Synthesis of Environmental Flow Studies from Funding Cycles I and II 

• EXECUTED – TWDB Contract #1800012284. A contract with Texas State University 
was executed. An opportunity for stakeholder engagement will be presented in the spring. 

Environmental Flows Validation in Three River Basins (Brazos, Colorado‐Lavaca, and 
Guadalupe‐San Antonio) 

• PENDING – A contract is being negotiated with the top-ranked candidate (Texas A&M 
University – College Station) from the request for qualifications process. 

Nutrient and Sediment Monitoring in Four Lower River Basins (Trinity‐San Jacinto, 
Colorado‐Lavaca, Guadalupe‐San Antonio, and Nueces) 

• PENDING – A contract will be negotiated with the U.S. Geological Survey upon 
completion of their existing contract for nutrient and sediment monitoring which is 
pending the final deliverable. 



 

 

6. Texas Water Development Board (TWDB) Communications 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

HB 4 Stakeholder Committee 
Final Uniform Standards for Prioritization 

Adopted by Consensus at 3pm, November 14, 2013 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 
 
 

 



 

 

7. Chair’s Report  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

HB 720 Larson, Lyle – Aquifer Storage & Reuse  

Seeks to allow TCEQ to create an expedited permit process for water permits converting to the 
use of ASR and for the capture of flood flows to be stored in ASRs. 

HB 723 Larson, Lyle – Water Availability Models  

By December 1, 2022 TCEQ is to update the water availability models (WAMs) for the Brazos, 
Guadalupe, Nueces, Red, Rio Grande, San Antonio and San Jacinto river basins.  

HB 726 Larson, Lyle – Groundwater  

Aligns production and export permits. Provides a procedure for a GCD to adopt a moratorium 
that includes notice and hearing including the hearing requirements.  

HB 807 Larson, Lyle – Interregional Planning Council  

Creates an Interregional Planning Council consisting of one member from each regional water 
planning group. The purpose is to improve coordination amongst the regional planning groups 
and between each regional water planning group and TWDB “to meet the water needs of the 
state as a whole.”   

HB 1052 Larson, Lyle – State Water Plan Funding Mechanism  
 
This bill creates an avenue for the TWDB to have ownership interest in desalination and aquifer 
storage and reuse projects through funding the projects from the state participation account II.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

8. Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding the Consultant’s Work Schedule  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
2021 South Central Texas Regional Water Plan 
Estimated Schedule  

 

 
 
KEY: 

 

Scheduled Region L Meetings 
Anticipated Region L Meetings 
Public Hearing(s) on 2021 IPP 

Anticipated Activity 

Black and Veatch DRAFT 1/15/2019 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 



 

 

9. Discussion and Appropriate Action to Amend the Adopted Population and Water Demand 
Projection for the 2021 South Central Regional Water Plan 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Status 

• TWDB Has Finalized Population and Water Demand Projections 

• Region L Has Approved Amendments for: 
• Cibolo 

• Green Valley SUD 

• CPS Energy (Guadalupe County Steam-Electric Water Demands) 

• Additional Potential Amendments 

• SAWS – Atascosa County 

• Canyon Lake WSC 

• NBU 

• Potential Changes Discussed, Not Moving Forward 

• Calhoun County Manufacturing (Industrial) 

• Goliad County Steam-Electric  

 
 
 
 

2 

Potential Amendment to  
Population & Water Demands 

January 31, 2019 

January 2019 SCTRWPG Meeting 



 

 

Previously Approved Amendments 

    Population     Water Demand (acre-feet)  

  2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 GPCD 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 

CIBOLO 
Board-Approved 

33,213   49,191   57,659   65,940   74,369   82,645 
136 

  4,796   7,022   8,212   9,378 
10,567 

  
  11,737 

 Potential Revision 23,066   32,087   36,598   38,853   39,981   40,545   99 2,374   3,251   3,695   3,915   4,024   4,077 

 Change (10,147) (17,104) (21,061) (27,087) (34,388) (42,100) (37) (2,422) (3,771) (4,517) (5,463) (6,543) (7,660) 

    Population     Water Demand (acre-feet)  

  2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 GPCD 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 

GREEN VALLEY SUD 
Board-Approved 

28,098   33,582   39,150   44,591   50,090   55,462 
81 

  2,209   2,473   2,764   3,086   3,452   3,818 
 Potential Revision 38,245   50,686   60,211   71,678   84,478   97,562   113 4,377   5,548   6,408   7,529   8,851   10,213 

 Change 10,147   17,104   21,061   27,087   34,388   42,100   32   2,168   3,075   3,644   4,443   5,399   6,395 

  Water Demand (acre-feet)  

  2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 

Guadalupe County 
Steam-Electric Board-Approved 7,070 7,070 7,070 7,070 7,070 7,070 

 Potential Revision 9,405 9,405 9,405 9,405 9,405 9,405 

 Change 2,335 2,335 2,335 2,335 2,335 2,335 

 3  



 

 

Potential Amendment: SAWS & Atascosa County 

• Current TWDB Projections 

• SAWS shown not to serve Atascosa County 

• Previous Plans showed SAWS in Atascosa County 

• Potential Amendment 

• Move 475 (2020) to 638 (2070) people out of “County-Other” and into SAWS 

  Population  Water Demand (acre-feet) 

  2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 GPCD 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 

SAN ANTONIO 
WATER SYSTEM Board-Approved 1,812,792   2,056,014   2,287,677   2,500,490   2,696,122   2,874,852   127 238,553   261,786   284,928   308,016   331,299   353,035 

 Potential Revision 1,816,408   2,060,058   2,292,113   2,505,291   2,701,257   2,880,045   127 239,028   262,301   285,481   308,607   331,930   353,673 

 Change 3,616   4,044   4,436   4,801   5,135   5,193 
  475   515   553   591   631   638 

    Population     Water Demand (acre-feet)  

  2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 GPCD 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 

ATASCOSA COUNTY 
OTHER Board-Approved 10,382   11,998   13,468   14,905   16,259   17,510   125 1,333   1,480   1,618   1,768   1,924   2,071 

 Potential Revision 6,766   7,954   9,032   10,104   11,124   12,317   125 868   982   1,085   1,198   1,317   1,456 

 Change (3,616) (4,044) (4,436) (4,801) (5,135) (5,193)  (465) (498) (533) (570) (607) (615) 

 4  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Potential Amendment: Comal County 

    Population     Water Demand (acre-feet)  

  2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 GPCD 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 

CANYON LAKE  
WATER SERVICE 
COMPANY Board-Approved 37,856   53,126   68,559   84,107   99,577   114,491   119 4,742   6,540   8,388   10,258   12,127   13,934 

 Potential Revision 48,660   63,573   79,783   96,323   112,342   127,327   119 6,095   7,826   9,760   11,747   13,682   15,496 

 Change 10,804   10,447   11,224   12,216   12,765   12,836 
  1,353   1,286   1,372   1,489   1,555   1,562 

    Population     Water Demand (acre-feet)  

  2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 GPCD 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 

NEW BRAUNFELS  
UTILITIES Board-Approved 75,462   93,398   112,241   130,879   149,453   167,339   191 15,412   18,749   22,323   25,913   29,552   33,074 

 Potential Revision 91,010   114,969   138,462   162,597   185,964   208,763   191 18,588   23,079   27,538   32,193   36,772   41,262 

 Change 15,548   21,571   26,221   31,718   36,511   41,424 
  3,176   4,330   5,215   6,280   7,220   8,188 

    Population     Water Demand (acre-feet)  

  2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 GPCD 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 

COMAL COUNTY 
OTHER Board-Approved 21,719   24,270   26,533   29,828   31,997   33,936   160 3,673   3,996   4,275   4,750   5,084   5,392 

 Potential Revision 7,041   7,041   7,041   7,041   7,041   7,041   160 1,191   1,159   1,134   1,121   1,118   1,118 

 Change (14,678) (17,229) (19,492) (22,787) (24,956) (26,895)  (2,482) (2,837) (3,141) (3,629) (3,966) (4,274) 

    Population     Water Demand (acre-feet) 

  2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 GPCD 2020 2030 2040 2050 2060 2070 

COMAL COUNTY 
TOTALS Board-Approved 140,825   178,399   216,562   255,092   293,362   330,099   25,918   31,943   38,194   44,461   50,927   57,169   140,825 

 Potential Revision 152,499   193,188   234,515   276,239   317,682   357,464   27,981   34,742   41,665   48,629   55,769   62,682   152,499 

 Change 11,674   14,789   17,953   21,147   24,320   27,365   2,063   2,799   3,471   4,168   4,842   5,513   11,674 

 5  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 
 

Schedule 

• Requesting an amendment from RWPG at January 31, 2019 Meeting 
• TWDB will have previewed the requested amendments and received comment from 

other agencies 

• If approved, formally submit to TWDB 

• TWDB will review once more and take to their board, along with previous 3 
amendments (August 2018 RWPG Mtg) 

 

 
 
 

7 

Potential Amendment: Comal County 

6 

10 ,804  
+   15,548 

26,352 

14,678 
+   11,674 

26,352 



 

 

 



 

 

 



 

 

10. Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding a Request for the Texas Water Development 
Board to Conduct a Socioeconomic Analysis of not Meeting the Water Needs in the 2021 
South Central Texas Regional Water Plan  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

11. Discussion and Appropriate Action Identifying Potential Water Management Strategies 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

Water Management Strategy Evaluations:  
Block 2 Scope and Fee Estimates  

Draft January 24, 2019  
 

ARWA/GBRA Project (Phase 1)  $ 10,000  

ARWA and GBRA each own 15,000 acft/yr (30,000 acft/yr in total) of groundwater permits and 
leases in Gonzales and Caldwell Counties. ARWA and GBRA have agreed to develop a joint 
project to deliver water to San Marcos, Kyle, Buda, CRWA, NBU, Lockhart, and Goforth SUD 
within the 2020 decade. The strategy evaluation will include documentation of ARWA/GBRA’s 
latest plans, evaluation of the groundwater supply available to the project in accordance with the 
MAG, assessment of the environmental impacts of the project, estimate of cost to develop the 
water supply, and documentation of the implementation issues. The information will be 
summarized in a Water Management Strategy evaluation.  

ARWA Project (Phase 2)  $ 11,000  

ARWA plans to expand their water service beyond their 15,000 acft/yr in Phase 1, to add 
additional supply of approximately 21,000 acft/yr within the 2030 decade. The strategy 
evaluation will include documentation of AWRA’s latest plans, evaluation of the groundwater 
supply available to the project in accordance with the MAG, assessment of the environmental 
impacts of the project, estimate of cost to develop the water supply, and documentation of the 
implementation issues. The information will be summarized in a Water Management Strategy 
evaluation.  

ARWA Project (Phase 3)  $ 12,000  

ARWA plans to expand their water service beyond their 36,000 acft/yr in Phases 1 and 2, to add 
additional supply in the form of direct potable reuse in the 2060 decade. The strategy evaluation 
will include documentation of AWRA’s latest plans, evaluation of the reuse supply available to 
the project in accordance with projected wastewater treatment plant capacity and influent, 
assessment of the environmental impacts of the project, estimate of cost to develop the water 
supply, and documentation of the implementation issues. The information will be summarized in 
a Water Management Strategy evaluation.  

GBRA Mid-Basin (Phase 2)  $ 12,500  

GBRA has a pending water rights application with TCEQ for the addition of up to 75,000 acft/yr 
of runof-river diversions from the Guadalupe River near Gonzales, as well as storage in the form 
of an offchannel reservoir and/or ASR. This strategy seeks to expand upon the 15,000 acft/yr of 
groundwater in Phase 1, to deliver a total water supply between 42,000 acft/yr and 50,000 acft/yr 
to customers within the 2030 decade. The strategy evaluation will include documentation of 
GBRA’s latest plans, evaluation of the surface water availability of the pending water right, 



 

 

assessment of the environmental impacts of the project, estimate of cost to develop the water 
supply, and documentation of the implementation issues. The information will be summarized in 
a Water Management Strategy evaluation.  

GBRA Lower Basin Storage  $ 12,500  

GBRA owns 175,501 acft/yr of run-of-river diversions from the Guadalupe River at the 
Saltwater Barrier. GBRA has the authorization to add additional storage in Calhoun County to 
further firm up their run-ofriver water rights within the 2020 decade. The strategy evaluation will 
include documentation of GBRA’s latest plans, review of the water mass balance associated with 
the designated off-channel storage facility, assessment of the environmental impacts of the 
project, estimate of cost to develop the water supply, and documentation of the implementation 
issues. The information will be summarized in a Water Management Strategy evaluation.  

GBRA Lower Basin WR  $ 12,500  

GBRA has a pending application at TCEQ for a new run-of-river diversion from the Guadalupe 
River at the Saltwater Barrier and associated off-channel storage. The strategy evaluation will 
include documentation of GBRA’s latest plans (including decade of implementation), evaluation 
of the run-ofriver water reliability associated with the new water right, mass balance / firm yield 
calculations for the off-channel reservoir, assessment of the environmental impacts of the 
project, estimate of cost to develop the water supply, and documentation of the implementation 
issues. The information will be summarized in a Water Management Strategy evaluation.  

Victoria County Steam-Electric Project  $ 12,500  

Victoria County is projected to show a steam-electric need for a new power generation facility. 
This strategy uses existing run-of-river water rights, in combination with a new off-channel 
storage facility to develop approximately 20,000 - 50,000 acft/yr of firm supply to meet steam-
electric needs. The strategy evaluation will include documentation of project concept (including 
decade of implementation), evaluation of the firm supply provided by the surface water rights 
and the off-channel storage, assessment of the environmental impacts of the project, estimate of 
cost to develop the water supply, and documentation of the implementation issues. The 
information will be summarized in a Water Management Strategy evaluation.  

CRWA Wells Ranch (Phase 3)  $ 11,000  

CRWA owns and operates the Wells Ranch project in Gonzales and Guadalupe Counties which 
produces approximately 13,000 acft/yr of water for CRWA members. This strategy seeks to 
expand the project by adding an additional 5,000 acft/yr of treated brackish groundwater in the 
2020 decade. The strategy evaluation will include documentation of CRWA’s latest plans, 
evaluation of the groundwater supply available to the project in accordance with the MAG, 
assessment of the environmental impacts of the project, estimate of cost to develop the water 



 

 

supply, and documentation of the implementation issues. The information will be summarized in 
a Water Management Strategy evaluation.  

CRWA Siesta Project  $ 12,500  

CRWA owns water rights and lease agreements for surface water along Cibolo Creek. In 
addition, CRWA has MOUs in place for treated effluent discharges with SARA and CCMA. In 
addition, CRWA has been discussing a MOU with Green Valley SUD for treated effluent 
discharges at part of this project. This strategy seeks to develop a firm water supply project in the 
2060 decade of approximately 5,000 acft/yr from the surface water rights, backed up with the 
treated effluent discharges. The strategy evaluation will include documentation of CRWA’s 
latest plans, evaluation of the surface water rights reliability and availability of project treated 
effluent discharges, assessment of the environmental impacts of the project, estimate of cost to 
develop the water supply, and documentation of the implementation issues. The information will 
be summarized in a Water Management Strategy evaluation.  

CVLGC Carrizo Project  $ 11,000  

CVLGC is in the process of developing a 10,000 acft/yr groundwater project from the Carrizo-
Wilcox Aquifer in Wilson County to meet Needs for the cities of Cibolo and Schertz within the 
2020 decade. The strategy evaluation will include documentation of CVLGC latest plans, 
evaluation of the groundwater supply available to the project in accordance with the MAG, 
assessment of the environmental impacts of the project, estimate of cost to develop the water 
supply, and documentation of the implementation issues. The information will be summarized in 
a Water Management Strategy evaluation.  

SSLGC Expanded CZ Project (Guadalupe)  $ 10,000  

SSLGC owns and operates a Carrizo Aquifer well field in Gonzales County with approximately 
17,000 acft/yr of supply. This strategy is the expansion of that Carrizo Aquifer supply by an 
additional 6,000 acft/yr of Carrizo-Wilcox Aquifer groundwater from Guadalupe County within 
the 2020 decade. The strategy evaluation will include documentation of SSLGC’s latest plans, 
evaluation of the groundwater supply available to the project in accordance with the MAG, 
assessment of the environmental impacts of the project, estimate of cost to develop the water 
supply, and documentation of the implementation issues. The information will be summarized in 
a Water Management Strategy evaluation.  

SSLGC Brackish WX Project (Gonzales)  $ 10,000  

SSLGC owns and operates a Carrizo Aquifer well field in Gonzales County with approximately 
17,000 acft/yr of supply. This strategy is the expansion of that Carrizo Aquifer supply by adding 
5,000 acft/yr of treated brackish groundwater from the Carrizo-Wilcox Aquifer in Gonzales 
County within the 2030 decade. The strategy evaluation will include documentation of SSLGC’s 
latest plans, evaluation of the groundwater supply available to the project in accordance with the 



 

 

MAG, assessment of the environmental impacts of the project, estimate of cost to develop the 
water supply, and documentation of the implementation issues. The information will be 
summarized in a Water Management Strategy evaluation.  

NBU ASR  $ 12,000  

NBU is planning an ASR project, implemented in the 2020 decade, that would store excess water 
supplies when available in the brackish portion of the Edwards Aquifer, for subsequent use 
during dry periods. The strategy evaluation will include documentation of NBU latest plans, 
evaluation of the source water reliability/availability and the water mass balance of the ASR 
system, assessment of the environmental impacts of the project, estimate of cost to develop the 
water supply, and documentation of the implementation issues. The information will be 
summarized in a Water Management Strategy evaluation.  

NBU Trinity Well Field Expansion  $ 10,000  

NBU owns and operates four Trinity Aquifer wells in Comal County. This strategy is the 
expansion of that Trinity Aquifer supply within the 2030 decade. The strategy evaluation will 
include documentation of  
NBU’s latest plans, evaluation of the groundwater supply available to the project in accordance 
with the MAG, assessment of the environmental impacts of the project, estimate of cost to 
develop the water supply, and documentation of the implementation issues. The information will 
be summarized in a Water Management Strategy evaluation.  

NBU-Seguin Project  $ 8,000  

NBU is in discussions with the City of Seguin to develop an interconnect between the two 
service areas within the 2020 decade. The strategy evaluation will include documentation of 
NBU’s latest plans, evaluation of the sources of supply and the infrastructure necessary to 
convey the water to NBU, assessment of the environmental impacts of the project, estimate of 
cost to develop the water supply, and documentation of the implementation issues. The 
information will be summarized in a Water Management Strategy evaluation.  

City of Victoria ASR  $ 11,000  

Victoria is considering an ASR project, implemented in the 2020 decade, to store excess surface 
water flows (under their existing permits) in the Gulf Coast Aquifer for subsequent use during 
dry periods. The strategy evaluation will include documentation of Victoria’s latest plans, 
evaluation of the source water reliability/availability and the water mass balance of the ASR 
system, assessment of the environmental impacts of the project, estimate of cost to develop the 
water supply, and documentation of the implementation issues. The information will be 
summarized in a Water Management Strategy evaluation.  



 

 

City of Victoria GW-SW Exchange  $ 5,000  

Victoria owns junior surface water rights that can be curtailed during drought periods. In 
addition, Victoria owns Gulf Coast groundwater rights and facilities. This strategy allows 
Victoria to continue diverting surface water, even during drought, on the basis that the pump and 
discharge an equal amount of groundwater back to the Guadalupe River. In doing so, Victoria 
avoids having to flush their systems and change treatment process, thereby saving time and 
money. The strategy evaluation will include documentation of this process. The information will 
be summarized in a Water Management Strategy evaluation.  

Brackish Wilcox for SS WSC  $ 10,000  

SS WSC is considering development of a 1 MGD brackish groundwater facility from the 
Carrizo-Wilcox Aquifer in Wilson County to meet future needs in the 2060-2070 timeframe. The 
strategy evaluation will include documentation of SS WSC’s latest plans, evaluation of the 
groundwater supply available to the project in accordance with the MAG, assessment of the 
environmental impacts of the project, estimate of cost to develop the water supply, and 
documentation of the implementation issues. The information will be summarized in a Water 
Management Strategy evaluation.  

  
Allocated as Part of Block #1:  

1. Advanced Water Conservation  $15,000  
2. Drought Management  $10,000  
3. Edwards Transfers  $5,000  
4. Local Groundwater  $20,000  
5. Local Carrizo Conversions  $5,000  
6. Surface Water Rights  $5,000  
7. Balancing Storage  $5,000  
8. Facilities Expansion  $10,000  
9. Recycled Water Strategies  $12,500  
10. Expanded Local Carrizo (SAWS)  $12,500  
11. Expanded Brackish GW (SAWS)  $12,500  

 Total Block #1  $112,500  
  

Total Task 5A Budget: $373,405 100.0% Total for Block 1: $112,500 30.1%  
Total for Block 2:   $193,500  51.8%  
Unallocated Remaining:  $67,405  18.1%  
 
 



 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Potential Water Management  
Strategies – Block #3 

January 31, 2019 

January 2019 SCTRWPG Meeting 

Schedule 

2 

Aug 18 Nov 18 Feb 19 May 19 Aug 19 Nov 19 Feb 20 

B&V Develops Scope & Fee 
Region L Approves Scope & Fee; TWDB’s Notice-To-Pro ceed 
B&V Develops/Presents Water Management Strategies 
Development/Presentation of Regional Water Plan 

WMS Block #1 
WMS Block #2 
WMS Block #3 



 

 

Approval to Develop Scope & Fee (Block #3) 

1. Uvalde ASR 

2. City of Goliad Gulf Coast Aquifer Supply 
• Replace and Expand 

3. City of Kenedy Carrizo Aquifer Supply 
• Near Falls City 

4. Martindale WSC Carrizo Aquifer Supply (Guadalupe Co) 

5. Maxwell WSC Trinity Aquifer Supply (Hays Co) 

6. County Line SUD - ? 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 
 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 
 



 

 

 

 
 

 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

12.  Discussion and Appropriate Action Authorizing the San Antonio River Authority (SARA) 
to Request a Notice-to-Proceed from the TWDB; Authorizing the Consultant and/or SARA 
to Work with the TWDB on any Follow up Information that Might be Required; and 
Authorizing SARA to Negotiate and Execute the Subsequent TWDB Contract Amendment 
that will be Issued Following the Notice to Proceed.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

13. Possible Agenda Items for the Next Region L Meeting  
 
 
2019 Future Meeting Dates 
 
Thursday, May 2, 2019 
 
Thursday, August 1, 2019 
 
Thursday, November 7, 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 

14. Public Comment  
 

 

 


	(210) 227-1373 Office
	www.RegionLTexas.org
	Minutes of the
	Voting Members Present:
	Non-Voting Members Present:
	Non-Voting Members Absent:
	Beginning with the February 11, 2016, meeting of the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group, all recordings are available for the public at www.regionltexas.org.
	All PowerPoint presentations and meeting materials referenced in the minutes are available in the meeting Agenda Packet at www.regionaltexas.org.
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 1: PUBLIC COMMENT
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 2: Approval of the Minutes from the August 2, 2018, Meeting of the South Central Texas Regional Water Planning Group (SCTRWPG)
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 3: Status of Edwards Aquifer Habitat Conservation Plan (EAHCP), and Introduction of Program Manager of the EAHCP, Scott Storment
	Mr. Roland Ruiz introduced Mr. Scott Storment to the group as the new Program Manager of the EAHCP. Mr. Storment mentioned a few items from the most recent stakeholder meeting including a review of the EAHCP’s conservation measures, the phase two proc...
	agenda item no. 4: Discussion and Appropriate Action Regarding the selection of voting members to fill vacancies in the following interest category: small Business (2)
	Chair Scott reminded the Planning Group that a re-solicitation for the Small Business vacancies (two) was approved by the group at the last meeting and there was one applicant, Mr. Mitch Sowards. Chair Scott introduced Mr. Sowards and asked him to sha...
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 5: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION AUTHORIZING THE SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY (RIVER AUTHORITY) TO SOLICIT NOMINATIONS TO FILL REMAINING VACANT SCTRWPG VOTING MEMBER SEAT, AND TO POST PUBLIC NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCTRWPG BYLAWS
	Chair Scott then opened up the conversation to the Planning Group for discussion on soliciting nominations to fill the remaining vacancy or the alternative option of moving forward with a vacancy for one small business representative. A recommendation...
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 6: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION SETTING THE SCHEDULE FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2019 MEETINGS OF THE SCTRWPG
	Chair Scott asked that Mr. Cole Ruiz go over the 2019 calendar of meetings. Mr. Ruiz explained that the only change in the schedule was that the February meeting was moved to January 31, 2019 due to scheduling conflicts. The other quarterly meetings w...
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 7: STATUS OF GUADALUPE, SAN ANTONIO, MISSION, AND ARANSAS RIVERS AND MISSION, COPANO, ARANSAS, AND SAN ANTONIO BAYS BASIN AND BAY STATEHOLDER COMMITTEE (BBASC) AND EXPERT SCIENCE TEAM (BBEST)
	Chair Scott reviewed the studies conducted by BBASC with the Planning Group. A meeting with BBASC will be scheduled for a briefing on the recent and existing studies and more information will be shared with the Planning Group as it becomes available.
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 8: TEXAS WATER DEVELOPMENT BOARD (TWDB) COMMUNICATIONS
	Elizabeth McCoy, TWDB, shared a few updates from the Water Development Board with the Planning Group. Ms. McCoy informed the group that the TWDB reviewed the Region L Technical Memorandum and it was found to be administratively complete. Ms. McCoy als...
	The TWDB is amending the 2017 State Water Plan in regards to the 2016 Region L plan to reflect the SAWS advanced metering program. The amendment is scheduled to go in front of the Board in December 2018. Ms. McCoy went on to describe the process of th...
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 9: CHAIR’S REPORT
	Chair Scott reviewed the conversation that was had by the RWPG Chairs during their Conference Call. Chair Scott asked the group for feedback on the project scoring criteria that was provided in the agenda packet. She went on to discuss the process of ...
	Brian Perkins, Black and Veatch, provided an updated planning schedule, and reminded the Planning Group that the Legislative Session would be starting soon and that it could affect the next cycle. Mr. Perkins reminded the group that the Initially Prep...
	Mr. Perkins then shared a presentation on the summary of population, demands supplies and needs.
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 11: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION AUTHORIZING THE CONSULTANT AND/OR THE ADMINISTRATOR TO SUBMIT A HYDROLOGIC VARIANCE REQUEST TO THE TWDB
	Mr. Perkins reviewed the Canyon Reservoir permit and the impacts on the Water User Groups that are affected by the reservoir’s evaluation. He then proposed to the group to use an alternate, previously used, WAM for Canyon Reservoir in order to better ...
	Jonathon Stinson moved for approval, seconded by Robert Puente. The item was approved.
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 12: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION TO SET A DEADLINE FOR POPULATION AND WATER DEMAND PROJECTION AMENDMENT REQUESTS AND SUPPORTING MATERIALS FOR THE 2021 SOUTH CENTRAL TEXAS REGIONAL WATER PLAN
	Mr. Perkins gave a summary of the re-evaluation of population water demands and requests for amendments in various counties. He highlighted the requested amendments previously approved by the RWPG: CPS Energy, Cibolo and Green Valley SUD. Mr. Perkins ...
	Mr. Perkins proposed a schedule moving forward with a deadline of November 9, 2018 for any backup information from WUGs, then between that deadline and the next meeting on January 31, 2019 gather the TWDB, NBU and Canyon Lake Water Service Corp. toget...
	Chair Scott inquired about including other WUGs in the conversation as supply is being moved around. The Chair requested that Mr. Perkins reach out to all parties when scheduling the discussion.
	The item was approved by consensus.
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 13: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION AUTHORIZING THE SAN ANTONIO RIVER AUTHORITY (SARA) TO REQUEST A NOTICE-TO-PROCEED FROM THE TWDB; AUTHORIZING THE CONSULTANT AND/OR SARA TO WORK WITH THE TWDB ON ANY FOLLOW UP INFORMATION THAT MIGHT...
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 14: DISCUSSION AND APPROPRIATE ACTION IDENTIFYING POTENTIAL WATER MANAGEMENT STRATEGIES
	Mr. Perkins shared the nineteen potential water management strategies in block 2. There was a question on the level of scope and engineering already done on the strategies being highlighted. Mr. Perkins responded that it varies between the strategies,...
	Chair Scott asked the group if there were any concerns with Mr. Perkins moving forward with developing the scopes and fees for block 2.
	No further discussion, the item was approved by consensus.
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 15: POSSIBLE AGENDA ITEMS FOR THE NEXT REGION L MEETING
	Chair Scott then asked for possible items for the next meeting in addition to population water demand projections, the TWDB socioeconomic analysis and the scope and fee estimates for block 2. Mr. Perkins stated that it may be possible to have a water ...
	No further items were brought to the table for the meeting on January 31, 2019.
	AGENDA ITEM NO. 16: PUBLIC COMMENT
	No comments were made.
	Chair Scott adjourned the meeting.
	ARWA/GBRA Project (Phase 1)  $ 10,000
	ARWA Project (Phase 2)  $ 11,000
	ARWA Project (Phase 3)  $ 12,000
	GBRA Mid-Basin (Phase 2)  $ 12,500
	GBRA Lower Basin Storage  $ 12,500
	GBRA Lower Basin WR  $ 12,500
	Victoria County Steam-Electric Project  $ 12,500
	CRWA Wells Ranch (Phase 3)  $ 11,000
	CRWA Siesta Project  $ 12,500
	CVLGC Carrizo Project  $ 11,000
	SSLGC Expanded CZ Project (Guadalupe)  $ 10,000
	SSLGC Brackish WX Project (Gonzales)  $ 10,000
	NBU ASR  $ 12,000
	NBU Trinity Well Field Expansion  $ 10,000
	NBU-Seguin Project  $ 8,000
	City of Victoria ASR  $ 11,000
	City of Victoria GW-SW Exchange  $ 5,000
	Brackish Wilcox for SS WSC  $ 10,000
	Total Block #1  $112,500

